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VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Baker, T Brent [Baker@pbworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 1:35 PM
To: Paananen, Ron; Dye, Dave; Smith, Helena Kennedy; White, John; Williamson, Alec
Cc: Dehghani, Youssef; Helmann, Craig; Ladner, Scott; Lo, Anthony K.; Beach, Tracy; 160067; 

Rigsby, Mike; Clark, Gordon T.
Subject: Bored Tunnel Concept - Toll Analysis Results Memo (2019 Opening)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: AWV Toll Feasibility Initial Memo 12-22-08 DRAFT v3.1.pdf

AWV Toll Feasibility 
Initial M...

All -

For your files and records, please find the most current version of the Draft Memorandum" 
for the preliminary SR 99 toll analysis we did for the bored tunnel, under the assumption 
it would be completed in 2019.  This memorandum is dated 12/22/08.

Best regards,
Brent

T. Brent Baker
Principal Consultant
PB Consult
999 Third Avenue | Suite 2200 | Seattle, WA  98104-4020
206.382.5284 | cell: 206.310.3291 | fax: 206.382.5222 | baker@pbworld.com

___________________________
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, 
disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you 
are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this 
message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any 
printed copies.
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